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From:- D.F.Q2 Kunihar To:- C.F., Bilaspur,

Subject: Diversion of 3.8423 ha forest land in favour of HPPWD for the .
construction of Danoghat Sanjha Aara-Neri-Plata road km U/0 to
S/360 in Tehsil Arki Distt Solan, HP

Merrio:

This is in continaution to your office Memo No 5879 dated
30.9.2016 on the subject cited above.

2 In this connection, it is submitted that observations as raised vide
your letter under reference have been attended and removed as under:-

1

Encli As above.

Hard copy of the revised CA scheme as uploaded online is sent
herewith,

Digital map of CA site duly sigrnied has been uploaded in place ol
digital landuse map against the respective column

. S o0 C A Sile
mﬂ ' L#dul_v signed by Divisional Forest Officer

has been uploaded in place of digital map of CA site against
respective column.
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